
Jones, William V, EMNRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

billy@pwllc.net
Thursday, December 10, 2015 3:22 PM 
Jones, William V, EMNRD 
RE: PA

Will, no logs were ran on the well. I do not think I ever filed a C105, I willl look thru my files if needed. 
BEP

............ Original Message----------
Subject: RE: PA
From: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Date: Thu, December 10, 2015 4:14 pm 
To: "billv@pwllc.net" <billv@pwHc.net>

Hi Billy.
I will look it over.
Do we have the well logs and a C-105 on this well?

Happy holiday!

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

............ Original message..............
From: billv@owllc.net
Date: 12/10/2015 3:01 PM (GMT-07:00)
To: "Jones, William V, EMNRD" <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>
Cc: Leon Romero <laromero@maroQ.com>
Subject: PA

Will, please find attached PA procedure for API 30-019-20140. Also attached is casing and 
cementing report for this well that was in my file, but not in OCD wellfile. I do not know if I never 
filed this or it got lost in OCD system.
If this PA meets your approval, I will get hard copy in the mail to you as soon as possible, I have 
not worked out the logistics for this PA but I will keep you informed as I go forward with this 
work..
Thanks
Billy (Bill) E. Prichard 
Mar Oil and Gas Corporation 
125 Greathouse Village 
Decatur,TX 76234 
432-934-7680 cellular 
email; billv@pwllc.net

l



Mar Oil and Gas Corporation 
Thorpe A State # 2 

API # 30-019-20140

Will,
Enclosed are the C105 and C103 for casing and cement for the Thorpe well. I 
have also enclosed before and after WBD for the Thorpe.

Thanks for any help you can provide.

Billy (Bill) E. Prichard 
Mar Oil and Gas Corporation 
432-934-7680 
email; billy@pwllc.net


